
RFP Questions and Answers

Question Answer Date Question  received Vendor

What are you currently using for your WLAN? Netgear, manually managed. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

Is this a new project or an expansion? Replacing current system and expanding. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

How many buildings are you looking to install Wi-Fi in? 7 buildings. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

Any sort of initiatives? (guest access, 1:1, BYOD) Guest Access. Eventually 1:1. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

Is there a specific Bid or Walkthrough Date? Bid due date December 16, 2015 @ 3:00 PM. No walkthrough. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

Do you have time for a demo to see how Aerohive is a perfect fit for your school? Wireless solutions will be reviewed internally. 16-Nov-15 Aerohive Newtworks

[A]re already leaning towards a specific brand or if you are interested in evaluating all technologies and proposals We are open to other solutions. The Ubiquiti AP Pro provides the best specs and pricing we are looking for in access points. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Are you looking to expand your existing Wi-Fi network or upgrade the system completely ? Both, replace current system and expand for more coverage. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

What are  you currently using for WLAN ? Netgear, manually managed. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Floor Plans : Not necessary for this bid. For coverage, all classroom access point will only service their classroom. Library AP will service a few surrounding rooms. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Materials of Buildings (Cinder block, drywall) or environment (Open Space, Cubicles, Offices,): Drywall 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Estimated users and devices/device type: Up to 30 users/AP, up to 50 devices/AP and laptops, iPads, cell phones (staff) and Chromebooks. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

How many AP’s does the project currently have: APs onsite are being replaced. 13 APs requested. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Indoor/outdoor: Indoor. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

How many buildings are you looking to install Wi-Fi in: 7 buildings 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Any sort of Initiatives? (guest access, 1:1, BYOD, Online testing): Guest Access. Eventually 1:1. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

What is the project timeframe : No project. Just request for materials.  17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Has the project been budgeted : There is a budget for purchasing equipment. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

LAST: what are the biggest area of concern/why: Reliability. 17-Nov-15 Ruckus

Is there a reason for wanting to go Ubiquiti? They are proven in our environment. They are inexpensive. 17-Nov-15 AMS.net

Do you have a specific SKU on those so we can bid apples to apples? Please see the access point on https://www.ubnt.com/unifi/unifi-ap/ labeled "UAP PRO" for comparison. 19-Nov-15 Gigakom


